
 
 

 

 

 

Freedom of Information Request             Ref: 23-562 

14 August 2023 
 

By Email 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The 

Trust’s response is as follows: 

 

• We can confirm that we do hold the information you are requesting 

 

1. Please provide the names of the providers of each service (on-call and elective 

separately please)? 

Everlight Radiology are the primary service provider for both services, supported by secondary 

providers, as below. 

 

2. Start date, duration and end date of any contracts with teleradiology providers? 

Everlight Radiology, supported by secondary providers: Telemedicine Clinic, Medica 

Reporting, 4Ways Healthcare. Start date February 2022, duration 3 years. 

 

3. Can the contract be extended and how long for? 

Yes 1x 12-month extension available 

 

4. When do you start looking at the contract before expires? 

3-6 months 

 

5. Which framework do you use for teleradiology services? 

 

• NHS supply chain 

Current supplementary contracts were arranged via NHS Supply Chain MECSS 

 

• Shared Business Services (SBS) 

Current primary contract is via SBS framework 

 

• Health Trust Europe (HTE) 

• East of England NHS CPH (EOECPH) 

• North of England CPC 

• Other 



 
 

 

6. What is the usual procurement process for teleradiology services, and is it typically 

carried out as part of an Integrated Care System (ICS) or through the respective Trust? 

BWPC – Bristol and Weston NHS Purchasing Consortium are the procurement consortium for 

University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust. The existing procurement was 

conducted for the requirements of UHBW and North Bristol NHS Trust. 

 

7. Who deals with the procurement of contracts for teleradiology? 

The position is currently vacant. 

 

8. Please provide the name and contact details of the Clinical Director for Radiology 

Mandy Williams, Consultant Radiologist, Mandy.Williams2@uhbw.nhs.uk 

Randeep Kulshrestha, Consultant Radiologist, Randeep.Kulshrestha@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

9. Please provide the name and contact details of the General Manager for Radiology 

The position is currently vacant. 

 

10. Please provide the name and contact details of the Service manager for Radiology 

Rachel Clark, Radiology Head of Service, Rachel.Clark@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 

contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 

 

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 

of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 

Data Protection Officer 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 

BS1 3NU 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

Publication 

Please note that this letter and the information included/attached will be published on our 

website as part of the Trust’s Freedom of Information Publication Log. This is because 

information disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act is disclosed to the 
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public, not just to the individual making the request. We will remove any personal information 

(such as your name, email and so on) from any information we make public to protect your 

personal information. 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Team 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1

